
To: 	Weinstein, Jason (CRM)[]; Weich,._Ron (SMO)[]; 	 ATF  

McDermond, James a 	 ATF 	 Chait, Mark R.1. 	ATF 	._I; Burke, Dennis 
(USAAZ)[] 
From: 	Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: 	Thur 2/10/2011 5:38:26 PM 
Subject: RE: TPs for your consideration 
sic atf briefing tps.docx 

Please see the redlined version here. Based upon the letter we received from Grassley 
last night I think ,  DP 

likely. Jason, thanks for taking the lead here -I 	 DP 	 expect that - 	 , 
everything you say will be scrutinized and cross-examined - i 	 DP i 

Eq!'fiSee you soon. FB 

From: Weinstein, Jason (CRM) 
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 11:56 AM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO);L. 	ATF 	.I(ATF); McDermond, 
James E. (ATF); Chait, Mark R. (ATF); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Subject: TPs for your consideration 

Sorry for lateness in getting these to you. 

Jason M. Weinstein 

Deputy Assistant Attorney General 

Criminal Division 

U.S. Department of Justice 

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 

Washington, D.C. 20530 

Office: (202) 305-9827 

DP 

DOJ-FF-05841 



Cell: (202) 330-1514 

DOJ-FF-05842 
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